FISCAL

YEAR

2019
2018
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

CITY OF PENSACOLA

FUNDING FOR HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

BEGINNING
BUDGET

79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
88,700

ACTUAL

59,250
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
79,000
88,700

5/29/2019



From: Keith Wilkins

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 6:57 AM

To: P.C. Wu <pcwu@cityofpensacola.com>; Sherri Myers <smyers@cityofpensacola.com>; Andy Terhaar
<aterhaar@cityofpensacola.com>; Jared Moore <JMoore@cityofpensacola.com>; Gerald Wingate
<gwingate@cityofpensacola.com>; Ann Hill <AHill@cityofpensacola.com>; Jewel Cannada-Wynn
<jcannada-wynn@cityofpensacola.com>

Cc: Christopher L. Holley <CHolley@cityofpensacola.com>; Susan Woolf <swoolf@cityofpensacola.com>;
Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com>; Ericka Burnett <EBurnett@cityofpensacola.com>

Subject: FW: Human Relations Commission

Please do not reply all to this email. You will find attached, the HRC funding information
requested at Monday’s Agenda Conference.

From: Yvette McLellan <YMcLellan@cityofpensacola.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Keith Wilkins <KWilkins@cityofpensacola.com>

Cc: Dick Barker Jr <RBarker@cityofpensacola.com>
Subject: Human Relations Commission

Please forward the attached 10 year history of funding for the Human Relations
Commission requested by Councilwoman Cannada-Wynn at yesterday’s Agenda
Conference Meeting. Thank you.

Yvette McLellan

Budget Manager

Visit us at http://cityofpensacola.com
222 W Main St.

Pensacola, FL 32502

Office: 850.435.1820
ymclellan@cityofpensacola.com

DLCAIC A(‘I A

FLORIDA'S FIRST & FUTURE
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by City of
Pensacola officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise
exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or
in writing.
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